
STATE OF CALIFORNIA- CALIFORNIA NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY 

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 
1416 NINTH STREET, P.O. BOX 942836 
SACRAMENTO, CA 94236-0001 
(916) 653-5791 

August 7, 2019 

Ms. Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, Northeast 
Washington, DC 20426 

FERG Project No. 14797-Devil Canyon Project. Notice and Agenda 

GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor 

for Meeting to Resolve Differences Regarding PM&E Measures and Studies 

Dear Secretary Bose: 

By letter dated April 10, 2019, the California Department of Water Resources (DWR) 
filed its draft Application for New License Major Project-Existing Dam for the Devil 
Canyon Project, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERG) Project Number 
14797 (Project). The existing licensed Project is located along the East Branch of the 
State Water Project, in San Bernardino County, California. The Project is currently 
licensed as part of FERG Project No. 2426, but DWR is currently seeking a new 
separate license for the Project under license No. 14797. Several relicensing 
participants filed written comments on the Draft Application License. 

In accordance with 18 Code of Federal Regulations Section 16.8(c)(6) DWR is holding a 
meeting with the relicensing participants that filed written comments and invites other 
agencies or Indian tribes with an interest in the issue to discuss and attempt to reach 
agreement on the applicant's plan for PM&E measures. The meeting has been 
scheduled through ongoing consultation with relicensing participants and will begin at 
9:30 a.m. on Thursday, August 22, 2019, at: 

TownePlace Suites San Bernardino/Loma Linda 
10336 Richardson Street 
Loma Linda, California 92534. 

An agenda for the meeting is attached. Interested parties are encouraged to 
participate. 
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If you have any questions regarding the draft license application, please contact me at 
(916) 557-4554 or your staff may contact Jeremiah McNeil, DWR's Relicensing 
Program Manager, at (916) 557-4555. 

Sincerely, 

Gwen Knittweis, Chief 
Hydropower Licensing Planning and Compliance Office 
Executive Division 

Enclosures 

cc: (See attached list.) 
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cc: Karmina Padgett, SWRCB 
karmina.padgett@waterboards.ca.gov 

Jose Henriquez, USFS 
jhenriquezsantos@fs. fed. us 

Robert Taylor, USFS 
rgtaylor@fs. fed. us 

Anitra Kass, PCTA 
akass@pcta.org 

Kimberly Romich, CDFW 
Kimberly.Romich@wildlife.ca.gov 

Susan Rosebrough, NPS 
susan_rosebrough@nps.gov 

Steven Bowes, NPS 
Stephen_Bowes@nps.gov 

Kelly Elliot, DPR 
kelly.elliott@parks.ca.gov 

Ryan Gill, DPR 
ryan.gill@parks.ca.gov 

Lee Clauss, SMBMI 
lclauss@sanmanuel-nsn.gov 

Donna Yocum, SFBMI 
ddyocum@comcast.net 

Wayne Walker, SNM 
serranonation1@gmail.com 

Mark Cochrane, SNMI 
serranonation1@gmail.com 

Anthony Morales, SGBMI 
GTTribalcouncil@aol.com 

Andrew Salas, SGBMI 
admin@gabrielenoindians.org 

Sam Dunlap, Gabrielino Tribe 
samdunlap@earthlink.net 

Goad Sandonne, Gabrielino Tribe 
sgoad@gabrielino-tongva.com 

Travis Armstrong, MBMI 
thpo@morongo-nsn.gov 

Robert Martin, MBMI 
lbroderick@morongo-nsn.gov 


